

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 Phone: 888.853.7944

Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. David E. Sheski, MD, QME *Board Certified in Psychiatry*

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 15 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in the Psychiatry of General Anxiety, Phobias, Panic Disorder, and OCD.

EDUCATION

- University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA (2005)
 - Bachelor of Arts, Psychology
- University of New Mexico School of Medicine, Albuquerque, NM (2010)
 - Doctor of Medicine, MD
- Kaiser Permanente, Los Angeles, CA (2011)
 - Internship Pediatric Medicine
- UCLA/Olive View Department of Psychiatry, Los Angeles, CA (2014)
 - Residency General Adult Psychiatry
- UCLA/Olive View Department of Psychiatry, Los Angeles, CA (2015)
 - Fellowship Consultation-Liaison Psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Cedars-Sanai Medical Center, Inpatient Consultation Service, Attending Psychiatrist (2014 to 2015)
- UCLA/Olive View Medical Center, Psychiatric Emergency Room, Attending Psychiatrist (2014 to present)
- USC Norris Cancer Center, Hematology/Oncology Consultation Service, Attending Psychiatrist (2015 to 2019)
- Keck Medicine of USC, Solid Organ Pre-Transplant Evaluation Service, Attending Psychiatrist (2015 to 2019)

- LAC+USC Medical Center, Obstetrics & Gynecology-Psychiatry Integrated Care Clinic, Attending Psychiatrist (2017 to 2018)
- CalPsychiatry, Outpatient Private Practice, Psychiatrist (2021 to present)

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- LAC+USC Medical Center & Keck Medicine of USC, Faculty Psychiatrist (2015 to 2019)
- USC Keck School of Medicine, Assistant Professor of Psychiatry (2015 to 2020)
- Kaweah Delta Psychiatry Residency Program, Faculty Psychiatrist (2019 to 2021)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- Board Certified General Psychiatry
- Board Certified Consultation-Liaison Psychiatry
- California Board Certified Medical License
- New Mexico Board Certified Medical License
- New York Board Certified Medical License

HONORS AND AWARDS

- UCLA/Olive View Psychiatry Residency Program, Chief Resident (2013 to 2014)
- Keck Medicine of USC & USC Norris Cancer Center, Chief of Service (2015 to 2019)
- Kaweah Delta Medical Center, Service Lead, Consultation-Liaison Psychiatry (2019 to 2021)
- Outstanding Medical Student Teaching, Keck School of Medicine (2016)
- Teacher of the Year, USC Psychiatry Residency Program (2016 to 2017)
- Teacher of the Year, USC Consultation-Liaison Fellowship (2017 to 2018)
- Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society